Mastercreation TFS

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Omkar,

Anuj Dubey

19 April 2024 17:13

Mastercreation TFS

Parag Pandey

Kindly active vendor code in SAFAL

As discussed kindly open below vendor codes.

Mail ID- uttam.chechani@travelfoodservices.com

Cont: 9082750599N
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Anuj Dubey
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Reqgistered Supplier List

Existing / Mew Registered Temporary

Supplier Status Al Entfity All

Show| 10 % | entries

@ KHospitalit X & dormantunc X G dormantme X r_'i Accounts Pz X & Download i X & AAHLGSTIN X & paraphrasine X ¢

INVOICE PAYABLE DESK  APR APPROVAL OPEMING ADVAMCED Pi

SR NO. SUPPLIER STATUS ACTION REGISTRATION DATE SUPPLIER CODE-S5AFAL SUPPLIER CODE-MAVISION (ENTITY WISE] ENTITY
1 Active Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2023 RV232417376 Vo0o422 Semaolina Kitchens Private L
2 Disabled Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2023 RVZ32416243 Vooo04z26 TRAYEL FOOD SERVICES C
3 Disabled Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2023 RW232415158 Voooo4od TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES K
4 Disabled Review | Infctive | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2023 RV232412422 Vooooe0z TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES P
3 Disabled Review | Infctive | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2022 RW232409921 Yoooui1g TF5 (R&R Works) Private Lin
.|
Supplier Stat REGISTRATION D# SUPPLIER CODE - ENTITY MAME
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